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Ruth Nettles 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.corn] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 080731-TP 
Attachments: to go.pdf 

--.-- -. 

Tuesday. July 07,2009 4:59 PM 

The person responsible for this tiling is: 

Floyd R. Self 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

fself@lawfla.com 
(850) 222-0720 

Docket NO. 080731-TP - Petition of Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC &/a Comcast Digital Phone for Arbitration of an Interconnection 
Agreement with Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom Pursuant to Section 252 of the Federal Communications Act of 1934, as 
amended, and Sections 120.57(1), 120.80(13), 364.012,364.15,364.16,364.161 and 364.162, F.S., and Rule 28-106.201, F.A.C. 

This is being filed on behalf of Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone 

Total Number of Pages is 6 

Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C.'s Request for Officlal Recognition 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Ernail Address: <abassett@lawfla.com> 
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com> 

7/8/2009 



M E S S E R  C A D A R E L L O  & S E L F ,  P . A .  

A t t o r n e y s  A t  Law 

wwu. laufla. corn 

-_ - 

July 7,2009 

ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 110, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 080731-TP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital 
Phone ("Comcast") is Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone's Request 
for Official Recognition in the above referenced docket. 

PRS/amb 
Enclosures 
cc: Sam Cullari, Esq. 

Parties of Record 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

) 
1 
) DOCKET NO. 08073 1 - n -  

1 
1 
) 

In Re: 
Petition of Corncast Phone of Florida, LLC For 
Arbibation of Rates, Terms and Conditions of 
Interconnection with Quincy Telephone Company, 
Inc. d/b/a TDS Telecom Pursuant to 
Communications Act of 1934, as Amended. 

) Filed: July 7, 2009 

COMCAST PHONE’S REQUEST FOR OFFICIAL RECOGNITION 

Corncast Phone of Florida, LLC (“Corncast Phone”), in accordance with Rule 28- 

106.213, Florida Administrative Code, and Sections 90.202 and 90.203, Florida Statutes, 

requests that the Florida Public Service Commission (Tommission”) take official recognition of 

the following Federal Communications Commission decisions and other state and federal 

authorities: 

Federal Communications Commission Decisions 

1. Brighf House Networks, U C  v. Verizon California, Inc., Memorandum Opinion and 
Order, 23 FCC Rcd 10704 (2008), affd by Verizon Calrornia, Inc. v. FCC, 555 F.3d 
270,2009 WL 304745 @.C. Cir. 2009). 

2. Time Warner Cable Request for Declaratory Ruling that Competitive Local Exchange 
Carriers May Obtain Interconnection Under Section 251 of the Communications Act of 
1934, as Amended, to Provide Wholesale Telecommunications Services to VoIP 
Providers, Memorandum Opinion and Order, 22 FCC Rcd 35 13 (2007). 

3. In re Telephone Number Requirements for IP-Enabled Services Providers, 22 FCC Rcd. 
19531 (2007). 

State and Federal Decisions 

4. Cambridge Telephone Company, et al, Order, Docket No. 05-0259, et al, 2005 WL 
1863370 (Ill. Commerce C o r n . ,  July 15,2005). 
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5. In the Mutter of the Petition of Communications Corporation of Michigan, a%/u TDS 
Telecom. for Sections 251/252 arbitration of interconnection rates, terms and conditions 
with Comcast Phone of Michigan, d/b/a Comcast Digitai Phone, Order, Case No. U- 
15725, U-I 5730 (Mich. PSC, March 5,2009), affg In the Maiter of the Petition of 
Communications Corporation of Michigan, &b/a TDS Telecom. for Sections 2511252 
arbitration of interconnection rates, terms and conditions with Corncast Phone o f  
Michigan, d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone, Decision of the Arbitrator, Case No. U-15725, 
U-15730 (Mich. PSC, Jan. 28,2009). 

6. Petitions of Vermont Telephone Company, Inc. and Comcast Phone of Vermont, LLC 
d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone, for Arbitration of an Interconnection Agreement Between 
YTeI and Comcast, Pursuant to Section 252 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996, and 
Applicoble State Laws, Find Order, Docket No. 7469 (vt. PSB, Feb. 2,2009). 

7. Consolidated Comm OfFort Bend Co v Public Utility Commission of Texas, 
Memorandum Opinion and Order, 497 F Supp 2d 836 (W.D. Tex 2007), a f fg  Petition of 
Sprint Comm Co LP, Order, Docket No. 32582,2006 WL 2366391 (Tex. PUC, Aug 14, 
2006). 

8. Iowa Telecomms. Servs., Inc. v. Iowa Utils. Bd., 563 F.3d 743 (8th Cir. 2009), af fg  
Sprint Comm. Co LP v ACE Comm Group, et al, Order on Rehearing, Docket No. ARB- 
OS-2,2005 WL 3624405 (Iowa Uti1 Bd, Nov 28,2005). 

9. Berkshire Tei Corp v Sprint, Case No. 05-CV-6502,2006 WL 3095665 (WDNY, Oct. 
30,2006), affg Sprint Comm. Co. LP, Order Resolving Arbitration Issues, Cases 05-C- 
0170, -0183 (NY PSC, May 24,2005) and Sprint Comm. Co. LP, Order Denying 
Rehearing, Cases 05-C-0170, -0183 (NY PSC, Aug 24,2005). 

10. Sprint Comm. Co LP, Order, App No. 310183F0002AMA, et al, 101 PaPUC 895,2006 
WL 3675279 (Pa. PUC, Nov. 30,2006). 

1 1 .  Re Sprint Comm Co, LP, Order No. 4, Docket UT-07303 1,2008 WL 227939 (Wash. 
Util. Trans. Comm., Jan. 24, 2008). 

12. Re The Champaign Tel Co, Case No. 04-1494-TP-UNC, et al (Ohio PUC, Apr. 13, 
2005). 

13. Sprint Comm. Co. LP v. Nebraska Pub. Serv. Co., CaseNo. 4:05CV3260,2007 WL 
26821 8 1 (D. Neb., Sept. 7,2007), rev 'g Re Sprint Comm. Co LP, Opinion and Findings, 
Appl No. C-3429,2005 WL 3824447 (Neb. PSC, Sept 13,2005). 

14. In the Matter ofSprini Cornmunicaiiom Co. L.P. L Petition for Arbitrarion Pursuant to 
Section 252(B) of the Communications Act of 1934> as Amended by the 
Telecommunications Act of 1996, and the Applicable Sfafe Laws for Rates, Terms and 
Conditions of Interconnection with Ligonier Telephone Company, Inc., Cause No. 43052- 
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MT-01 (consolidated with 43053-MT-01 and 43055-MT-01), 2006 WL 2663730 
(Indiana Util. Reg. Comm., Sept. 6,2006). 

15. Sprint Comm. Corp. LP, Recommended Arbitration Order, Docket No. P-294, Sub 30, 
2008 WL 4123656 (North Carolina Util. Comm., Aug. 29,2008), af ld  by Order Ruling 
on Objections and Requiring the Filing of a Composite Agreement, Docket No. P-294, 
Sub 30,2008 WL 5456090 (North Carolina Util. Comm., Dec. 31,2008). 

16. In re Comcast Phone ofNew Hampshire Application for Author@ io Serve 
Customers in the TDS Service Territories, Order Granting Authority No. 24,938 (NH 
PUC, Feb. 6,2009). 

17. Bell South Telecommunications, Inc., General Subscriber Service Tariff, Interconnection 
of Mobile Services, Section A35.1.4(K)(6), Third Revised Page 7. 

18. Bell South Telecommunications, Inc., Access Services Tariff, Section E5.2, Fourth 
Revised Page 15 - First Revised Page 17. 

19. Bell South Telecommunications, Inc., Access Services Tariff, Section E7.5.6, Second 
Revised Page 60 

20. Bell South Telecommunications, Inc., Access Services Tariff, Section E7.4.4, Fifth 
Revised Page 39. 

21. Frontier Communications of the South, Inc., Intrastate Access Tariff (adopting Florida 
Uniform Statewide Access Service Tariff (Bell South Tariff)). 

Other Documents 

22. Florida Public Service Commission 2009 Competitive Local Exchange Carrier (CLEC) 
Questionnaire. 
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Respectfiilly , brnitted this 7'h of July, 2009 -w-- 
Messer &pai3loPf Self, PA_/ 
2618 Centennial ace 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
Tel: 
Fax: 
Ernail: fself@awfla.com 

Michael C. Sloan 
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP 
1 9 19 Pennsylvania Ave N W Suite 200 
Washington, DC 20008 
Tel: (202) 973-4227 

Email: michaelsloan@dwt.com 
F ~ x :  (202) 973-4499 

Attorneys for Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I KEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by 

Electronic Mail and/or United States Mail this 7* day of July, 2009 to the following: 

J. Jeff@ Wahlen 
Ausley & McMullen 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
j wahlen@ausley.com 

Laura King 
Iking@psc.state.fl.us 
Charles Murphy' 
cmurphy@psc.state.fl.us 
Timisha Brooks* 
tbrooks@psc.state.fl.us 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

DWT 13065951vl OlWROMM124 


